SEFD Board Packet

27 November 2017

Agenda
Minutes -23 October 2017
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Acceptance of 2016-2017 Audit Report
Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board of
Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold a
meeting on Monday, Nov 27, 2017. The meeting will be held at the SEFD fire station, located at 3173

N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will begin at 6: p.m. local
time. ,

AGENDA:

A. Call to Order.

B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at the board

meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda items may or may not
be considered in the order listed:

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Oct 23, 2017.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD; management and
supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety including but not
limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.
c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items.
e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Grants update.

Call to the Public.
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable
time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue
within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual
members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public
body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However,
members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open
call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to A.R.S.§48-807:
a) Review and approval of monthly financial reports for October 2017 to include: reconciled

balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

SEFD Nov 24, 2017 Page 1 of2




° a3

Governing Beard Meeting Agendia

4) Discussion and action on appoiriting a new Board member to fill the 3 year term left vacant : S.
Archibald

'5) Discussion and action on accepting the 2016 ~ 2017 Audit. S. Archibald

6) Discussion and acknowledgement of Propose services of Bosse Rollman PC for Sonoita~Elgin
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System: Chief DeWolf/ S. Archibald

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session tor the
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items
pursuant to AR.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following
locations:

a)  SEFD fire station - 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ
b) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ
c) Santa Cruz County Offices — 3147 N Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Nov 22, 2017. At
17:00 p.m. Local Time

By Kaithy L. Goodwin Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief

SEFD Nov 24, 2017 Page2of 2




103rdans dNVN

oI1dnd 3H1 O1 T7vd

Jeuuew sjeudoidde ue ul Bugssw ayy Inoybnoiyy wnioosp

pue Jsplo anissaid 0} Jybu Sy} SeAIesal UBWIIBYD SU | "SJUSLULIOD 8SY} SShOSIP PUE 0} puodsal ueo pJeoq ay] ‘mojaq Buipeay Jey) Jjapun sweu
Jiayy Bunum Aq epusbe sy} uo Apeaile ale Jey) swayl Y} UO JUSWILIOD Ued 2gnd By} JO siequisjy "epuabe aininy e uo Ind aq )l Jey} yse Jo Jayew sy}
M3IAB] 0} 43S J0a1Ip 0} pajiwlad ale siaquisw pleog “Jaquis Jejnojed e je pajoallp wsionuo [euosiad ale Aoy) ssejun sjuswiwoo asay) 0} puodsal
Jou Aew pieog 8y} J0 Siequisiy "seINUIW € 0} Pajillj 89 JSNL SJUSWIWOD pue awiy sjeudoidde ay} e oliqnd ay} ezjubodal |Im uewliey) ay| ‘mojeq
psjou se snssi Jejnoiued oy} Buipiebal suoluido/sjuswiios Jussaid ues olgnd ayj Jo siequsW YdIym Buunp oljand ayj 03 || Jesousb e aq |im aiay)
‘Mojaq pajou sy epuabe Buneaw sy} uo pajs| ale Jey) siejew ssnasip Ajuo ues pieog uolsuad ay} :me Bunss|y uedQ euozuy ayj o) Buipiodoy

‘wdg
L10Z NON /¢
slojoaliq Jo pieog
AV3dS OL NOILN3FLNI 40 JFO[1LON

Jouisiq 2414 uib|3-ej10u0g




Minutes to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
' 23 October 2017
6 pm

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call — Bahti, Jenkins, Atchibald, Webbet

Approval of the minutes of 25 September 2017: motion to approve by Archibald, seconded by
Webber. Motion cartied.

Report from the Chief: Chief De Wolf presented information regarding out call load for the
month and year-to-date, wildland billing update, reported on a $10,000 donation from a
construction company who had been involved in the building of Dollar General.

Call to the Public - none

Audit Report — Jay Parke, Walker & Armstrong — Mr. Parke presented an unqualified opinion for
the audit report that he presented to the Boatd. [Each Board member was presented with a copy of
the final report. A copy of the Statement of Cash Receipts, Reimbursements and Disbursements and
Changes in Cash and Investment Balance is included in the Oct. 23, 2017 Boatrd Packet that is on
the website.] The disclosures also include information on the retirement systems and the excess
PSPRS contribution refund. Mr. Parke also stated that the review of internal compliance and
segregation of duties disclosed “no findings” that needed to be addtessed, this is a real positive for
the fite district. |

Board member Jenkins made a motion to table the acceptance of the teport until the next
regular Board meeting so the Board could have time to review the repott. Motion was seconded by
Webber. Ayes — Bahti, Webber & Jenkins. Nays — Archibald. Motion cattied.
[audio from Jenkins’ Mic not undetstandable]

Monthly Report on Financial Statements presented by V. Rutter: The financials are no longer
preliminary because the Audit has been completed. The prior year balance is exactly the same as the
Audit Report, we had a few re-class statements on the P & L Repott and there were no journal
entries for the balance sheet — so what this means is that yout monthly financial information is
accurate. Ms Rutter brought the board up to date on the cutrent Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Statement, and the total loan balances. Motion to approve the monthly financial repotts as presented
by Webber, seconded by Webber; motion carried.

Resignation of Board Chair Kevin Venos: Due to a recent diagnosis of cancet, Kevin Venos sent
a Letter of Resignation to the Board this past week. A motion to accept, with regret, Kevin’s lettet
of resignation was made by Webber, seconded by Jenkins, motion catried. Discussion of proposed
ptrocesses for filling the position followed. Chief spoke for a few minutes on out cutrent policy and
suggested process. Chief proposed sending out a postcard to all postal customets in out atea, having
interested residents pick up an application packet and submit the application by a specific date. The
Boatd could review the packets, then sit down at 2 Nov. 27" meeting to discuss the applications.
Applicants could speak for a few minutes, like you do when up for election, then the Board would
nominate, discuss, then choose a new member. After quite a bit of discussion the Board elected to...
Send a posteard out o the community members, have them pick up applications by Nov. 10", turn them in by Nov.
16", collate the applications and give to the Board on Nov. 17". The board wonld have a special meeting on Nov.
20" 10 interview the candidates (no action will be taken) and then the Board would meet for the regular monthly




meeting on the 27" and make the formal discussion and selection. We wonld have an information sheet with the
application for potential applicants to be aware of what is expected of a board member - Motion by Archibald,
seconded by Webber; motion carried.

Discussion on updating the strategic planning: Archibald thought it was time to get down and
dirty on how this was done. [Unfortunately most of the conversation was quite convoluted and hard
to follow, plus the mics were too far away from Jenkins and Webber to cleatly understand their
speech.] Can we get the specifics on how we’re going to do this [strategic plan] for the December
meeting? (Archibald) It would be difficult; we’ve a lot going on during the holidays including
vacations and other projects. (Chief) I'd really like to know how we’re going to do this. . .the plan.
(Atchibald) So this will be an update of the current Strategic Plan. (Bahti) We'll discuss it as an
agenda item. (Archibald)

Discussion of Boatd Goals and Accomplishments: [Jenkins barely audible, too far away from the
Mic] Believe this concetned discussion of Board Goals and Accomplishments as a basis for
discussion for the strategic plan.

Discussion on Volunteer-Career Incentive Program; Chief plans to present more information to
the Board at the January Board meeting.

Discussion & Action of the IGA with Palominas Fire District: The Chief of the Palominas Fire
District has resigned his position due to health reasons; Palominas needs some assistance. They
don’t have the same structure as SEFD; they are looking to SEFD to provide that structure —
specifically the setvice of the Fire Chief. With the IGA, you have the ability to set the conditions of
the contract. Ms Aversa, SEFD and Palominas FD attorney, reviewed the contract with the Board,
highlighting the various clauses of the contract and clarifying terms & conditions and the time-frame
involved (30-day escape clause). The Board conducted a long discussion with the Chief and Ms
Aversa, clarifying points as they came up. Aftet much discussion that touched on many things
including: escape clauses, Board review at each meeting, agreeing to waive the conflict of interest
section, and discussion of management fee. Key to this would be PFD supplying Chief with a
Palominas phone, computer access and other pertinent devices needed to manage their district.
Chief — In looking out for us (SEFD), I would suggest a2 management fee of $1,625 per week plus
$.54 per mile for vehicle, $45 per hout for any additional SEFD personnel needed. Breakdown
would be $700 per week for Chief De Wolf, $500 per week for SEFD, $425 per week for Vehicle
Allowance. Bahti — I would make a motion that we enter into this agreement with Palominas, make
it 2 90 day agreement, with terms that the Chief has requested here and that the board review this at
each board meeting while this contract is in effect, with the waiver of Conflict of Interest. Seconded
by Atchibald. Motion carried unanimously. Archibald — I move that the compensation as described
in the agreement be given to Chief De Wolf. Seconded by Webber. Motion cartied unanimously.

Chief’s Goals & Objectives — the main speaker on this discussion was not audible therefore I won’t
put any discussion hete... no action was taken, no discussion.

Motion to Adjourn: Archibald motion to adjourn, seconded by Webber. Motion catried

unanimously. -~

Minutes approved on 27 November 2017. Susan Archibald, Cletk.

Susan Archibald




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
27 Nov 2017
6 p.m.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Administrator of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of October 2017.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the October 2017 financial reports as presented.

W— " 2 ds

Kurt Bahti, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




SEFD

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2017

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31,17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Chase - Checking 7,418.21
Chase - Savings 57,559.30
National Bank Money Market -696.64
Hughes Premium Yield 135,166.38
Hughes High Yield 2,255.93
1002 - Hughes Checking 14,427.14
Hughes Main Share 57.33
SCC Treasurer 233,193.64
Pima Co. Treasurer 44,136.70
Petty Cash 700.00
Total Checking/Savings 494,217.99
Total Current Assets 494.217.99
494,217.99
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity |
30000 - Fund Balance - Unrestricted 422,706.69
Board Designated - PPE 57,250.00
Restricted - Life Pac Donation 5,000.00
32000 - PY Balance -12,178.08
Net Income 21,439.38
Total Equity 494,217.99
494,217.99

Page 1 of 1




3:46 PM
11/20/17

SEFD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
October 2017
Oct 17 Jul - Oct 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Incomel
Taxes
Santa Cruz County 233,193.30 242,797.05 841,649.00 28.85%
Pima County 37,266.96 47,794.85 121,576.00 39.31%
Total Taxes 270,460.26 290,591.90 963,225.00 30.17%
Special Assessments
FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 0.00 42,137.00 0.0%
FDAT - Pima County 6,868.90 8,208.58 24,315.00 33.76%
Total Special Assessments 6,868.90 8,208.58 66,452.00 12.35%
Ambulance Revenue 28,727.72 85,853.61 230,000.00 37.33%
Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.0%
Coverage Events 0.00 367.20 2,200.00 16.69%
Donation 0.00 3,296.67 5,200.00 63.4%
Restricted by Donor 10,000.00 21,000.00
Interest Income
Money Market/Savings 183.66 519.71
" |santa Cruz 0.34 2.44
Pima County 0.84|" 7.51
Interest Income - Other 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0%
Total Interest Income 184.84 529.66 800.00 66.21%
Fundraising Events -103.20 -103.20
Rental Income 0.00 120.00 400.00 30.0%
Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 32,389.00 0.0%
Total Income 316,138.52 444.864.42 1,335,666.00 33.31%
Expense
Payroll Expenses
5101 - Salaries
5114 Infill W-2 0.00 433.44
5111 Wildland 1099 0.00 3,430.46
5113 - Infill 1099 _ 3,600.00 8,160.00
5102 Community Paramedicine 4,444 .64 19,617.34
5103 - Wildland labor W-2 12,218.03 26,712.11
5107 - Event Coverage 160.00 1,120.00 3,500.00 32.0%
Bookkeeper 1,000.00 4,000.00
5109 - Transport Stipend 1099 0.00 0.00 78,400.00 0.0%
5105 - Vacation/Holiday W-2 5,898.52 14,067.86 50,000.00 28.14%
5101 - Salaries - Other 46,565.62 218,321.37 550,217.00 39.68%
Total 5101 - Salaries 73,886.81 295,862.58 682,117.00 43.37%
Total Payroll Expenses 73,886.81 295,862.58 682,117.00 43.37%
Employee Benefits
5126 - 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5121 - Payroll Taxes 2,658.91 8,069.88 22,000.00 36.68%
5122 - CopperPoint 160.00 9,158.52 37,000.00 24.75%
5123 - PSPRS -4,583.56 -16,887.17 75,000.00 -22.52%
5130 PSPRS2 1,183.05 3,663.15

Page 1 of 3




3:46 PM
11/20M17

SEFD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
October 2017
Oct 17 Jul - Oct 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
5124 - ASRS 481.68 1,893.11 5,500.00 34.42%
5126 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5125 - Employee Health Insurance 4,718.81 19,708.94 60,156.00 32.76%
Clothing Allowance 690.27 1,126.68 8,400.00 13.41%
5127 - AFLAC 378.70 0.00
5131 - AZSick 567.20 1,014.40
Physicals/Exams 0.00 103.50 8,800.00 1.18%
Total Employee Benefits 6,255.06 27,851.01 216,856.00 12.84%
Training & Prevention .
Training -1,640.00 -514.34 20,000.00 -2.57%
Chief Education 226.81 907.24 3,400.00 26.68%
EMS Consumables 2,515.92 4,487.93 15,000.00 29.92%
Maintenance Plans 0.00 4,697.06 4,500.00 104.38%
Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Fire Prevention Education 167.45 167.45 1,500.00 11.16%
Total Training & Prevention 1,270.18 9,745.34 45,600.00 21.37%
Administration
Office Expense & Postage 609.95 1,241.51 10,000.00 12.42%
5115 - Recruitment & Retention 2,927.58 4,489.07 11,000.00 40.81%
Payroll Preparation 280.48 1,463.88 4,500.00 32.53%
Aero Med Billing 1,212.32 6,167.19 18,400.00 33.52%
Equipment Rental 127.21 381.63 1,800.00 21.2%
Internet Provider 117.83 460.17 2,000.00 23.01%
Bank Charges 66.26 318.82 800.00 39.85%
Background checks 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Total Administration 5,341.63 14,522.27 49,700.00 29.22%
Professional Services
Legal Fees 0.00 294.32 2,500.00 11.77%
Accounting 1,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.0%
Total Professional Services 1,000.00 8,294.32 10,500.00 78.99%
Utilities & Communications
Telephone 825.15 2,901.74 9,000.00 32.24%
Batteries & Repair 0.00 1,631.29 3,000.00 54.38%
Computer/IT Support 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Dispatch Service 0.00 3,551.00 5,500.00 64.56%
Utilities 1,123.40 4,885.60 17,000.00 28.74%
Total Utilities & Communications 1,948.55 12,969.63 36,500.00 35.53%
Computers/Radios 0.00 0.00 15,129.00 0.0%
Insurance
|Liability 0.00 7,152.00 30,000.00 23.84%
Total Insurance 0.00 7,152.00 30,000.00 23.84%
Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel 769.92 7,317.12 23,000.00 31.81%
Buildings & Grounds & Pests 2,056.55 7,959.34 9,000.00 88.44%
Vehicle Maintenance , 3,494.93 32,190.58 35,851.00 89.79%
Equipment Replacement 0.00 2,042.75 6,000.00 34.05%
Station/Fire Supplies 1,303.97 2,789.01 6,000.00 46.48%

Page 2 of 3




3:46 PM SEFD
11120017
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
October 2017
Oct 17 Jul - Oct 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
Suppression Foam 0.00 2,861.15 2,600.00 110.04%
Total Repairs & Maintenance 7,625.37 55,159.95 82,451.00 66.9%
Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Communication to Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Membership Dues & Subscriptions 182.50 1,312.97 4,000.00 32.82%
Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,622.00 0.0%
Capital Outlay
PPE Restricted 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous - allocate 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 97,510.10 432,870.07 1,231,875.00 35.14%
Net Ordinary income 218,628.42 11,994.35 103,791.00
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Fire Suppression Excess 10,909.11 90,942.72
VFA Grant 0.00 4,955.33
SAFER 2016 19,360.00 53,092.72
SEFD-CP Grant 0.00 1,559.94
Total Other Income 30,269.11 150,550.71
Other Expense
Restricted by Donor Expenses 0.00 1,747.98
Wildland Expenses 1,692.18 1,998.72
Apparatus Payment (P&I) 0.00 80,973.21 80,974.00
Ambulance Payment (P&l) 0.00 22,816.29 22,817.00
5109 - Transport 1099 6,960.00 26,160.00
Fuels Grant - Labor 2,206.06 7,012.49
Fuels Grant - Equipment 39717 397.17
Total Other Expense 11,255.41 141,105.86 103,791.00
Net Other Income 19,013.70 9,444.85
NetIncome | | 237,642.12 21,439.20 100.0%

Page 3 of 3




Prouc Past, Strong Future

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

Reconciled by !jjéﬂ?} M{{@f’

Date of reconciliation Nov. 13" 2017

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http:/ /www.sefd911.org




416 Pl

i

treg 1O 1f2017

MY

Type Date Ruen Name Clr Arnount Balance
Beginning Balance 57.31

Clezred Transaciions
Deposiis and Credite - 4 item

Deposit 10/1/2017 X 0.02 0.02

Total Deposits and Credits 0.0z 0.02

Totat Cleared Transa/ctions 0.02 0.02

Cleared Balance 0.02 57.33

Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 0.02 57.33
Ending Batance 8.02 573 il

Page 1




W37

Type Date Kiestv: Kame Cir Arrount Balance

Baginning Bzlance 26,698.25
Cleared Transaciions

Checks and Payments - 48 items
Check 8/31/2017 10796 Madden Jamie X -2,088.98 -2,088.98
Check 9/1812017 1810 AERC Med Claims X -1,609.28 -3,698.27
Check 8/15/2017 1812 Sonoita Vailey Water Co., fnc. X -127.80 -3,826.07
Check 9/18/2017 1819 Advantage fedical & Oxygen Sup. X -85.00 -3,811.07
Check 8/28/2017 10813 Joseph W De Wolf X -2,471.93 -6,383.00
Cheack 9/28/2017 10814 LaGosh Nicole X -1,600.00 -7,983.00
Check 9/28/2017 108186 Newham Chase X -960.00 -8,943.00
Check 8/28/2017 10819 Burns Alexander X -O44 44 -8,887.44
Check 8/29/2017 10820  Deforast Jade X -726.00 -10,613.44
Check 8/28/2017 10815 Madden Jamie X -64.0.00 -11,253.44
Check 8/29/2017 10812 Crain Trevor X -637.11 -11,890.55
Check 9/28/2017 10818  Wiersma Elsanor X -560.00 -12,450.55
Check 8/29/2017 10808  Sink Laura X -252.98 -12,703.54
Check 8/28/2017 10817  Siiverwind Kenneth X -160.00 -12,863.54
Check 8/29/2017 10810 Conireras Zarste Luis X -160.00 -13,023.54
Check 8/28/2017 10811 Courson Anna X -180.00 -13,183.54
Check 10/10/2017 1823 The Relnalt-Thomas Corp. X -707.86 -13,891.40
Check 10/11/2017 1824 Nationwide Trust Co. FBO NRS X -2,070.86 -15,062.26
Check 10/11/2017 1825 flac X -378.70 -16,340.96
Check 10/12/2017 1826 Costco — X -331.78 -16,672.74
Check 10/12/2017 AXA X -325.00 -16,997.74 -
General Journal 10/13/2017 X -17,422.00 -34,419.74
General Journal 10/13/2017 X -3,538.14 -37,957.88
Check 10/43/2017 1843 Boundiree Medical X -1,756.65 -39,714.53
Check 10/13/2017 1827 Elgin Energy, LLC X -1,400.00 -41,114.53
Check 10/13/2017 1833 AERO Med Ciaims X -1,212.32 -42,326.85
Check - 10132017 1834 Sulphet Springs Valley Elactric Co-op X -1,005.22 -43,332.07
Check 10/13/2017 1832 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc. X -693.75 -44,025.82
Check 10/13/2017 10823  Deforest Jade X -662.80 -44,688.72
Check - 10/13/2017 1828 Arizotia State Retirement System X -443.08 -45,131.80
Check 10/13/2017 1844 GuardianEMS X -371.66 -45,503.46
Check 10/13/2017 10821 Sink Laura X -252.98 -45,756.44
Check 10/13/2017 1839 U.S. Departiment of Education X -226.81 -45,883.25
Check 10/13/2017 1830 Quili Corporation X -178.27 -46,161.52
Check 10/13/2017 1837 CopperPoint X -160.00 -46,321.52
Check 10/13/2017 1835 Direct TV X -131.98 -46,453.50
Check 10/13/2817 1838 GreatAmerica Financiz! Sves. X -127.21 -46,580.71
General Journal 10/13/2017 X -121.72 -46,702.43
Check 10/13/2017 1842 Soncits Valley Water Co., inc. X -118.18 -46,820.61
Check 10/13/2017 1831 Pima Count Fire Chisf's Association X -100.00 -46,920.61
Check 10/13/2017 1836 Trans World Network Corp. X -80.69 -47,001.30
Check 10/13/2017 1840 Merles Automotive Supply X -52.97 -47,054.27
Check 10/13/2017 1841 SCC Board of Supervisors X -40.00 -47,094.27
Gheck 10/23/2017 1846  Petiy Cash X -522.04 -47,616.31
Check 10/30/2017 AXA X -325.00 -47,841.31
General Journal 10/31/2017 X -28,406.17 -76,347.48
General Journal 10/31/2617 X -11,393.55 -87,741.03
Gerieral Journal 10/31/2017 X -158.76 -87,899.79

Total Checks and Paymeants -87,889.79 -87,899.79

Deposits and Credits - 33 items
Deposit 10/4/2017 X 4,13 4.13
Beposit 10/1/2017 X 1,536.02 1,540.15
Deposit 10/2/2017 X 2,133.27 3,673.42
Deposit 10/3/2017 X 140.00 3,813.42
Deposit 10/3/12017 { 1,014.46 4,827.88
Daposit 10/5/2017 X 451.72 5,279.60
Beposit 10/6/2017 X 1,042.47 6,322.07
Deposit 10/10/2017 X 1,384.54 7,706.61
Transfer 10/10/2017 X 35,000.00 42,706.61
Deposit 10/12/2017 X 1,371.34 44,077.95
Deposit 10/13/2017 X 863.63 44,941.58
Deposit 10/16/2017 X 720.86 45,662.44
Deposit 10/16/2047 X 1,182.33 46,854.77
Deposit 10/16/2017 X 1,192.33 48,047.10

Page 1




TSN

gl @@2 ¥
Type Bate Rum Name Clr Amount Batance
Deposit 10/18/2017 X 115.24 48,162.34
Deposit 10/18/2017 X 212.86 48,375.20
Deposit 10/19/2017 X 313.48 48,688.68
Deposit 10/24/2017 X 621.34 49,310.02
Deposit 10/26/2017 X 1,075.65 50,385.67
Transfer 10/27/2017 X 35,000.00 85,385.67
Deposit 10/28/2017 X 1,425.05 86,810.72
Deposi 1012812017 X 2,833.91 89,644.63
Depaosit 10/28/2017 X 3,682.20 93,326.83
Totai Deposits and Credits 93,326.83 03,326.83
Total Cleared Transactions 5,427.04 5,427.04 “
i
Clezred Balance 5,427.04 3212526 1
Uneleared Trensactons
Checks and Bayments - 26 iems
Check 71312015 10170 Burns Alexander -126.17 -126.17
Check 1/15/2016 10271 Cleveiand Rebert -162.30 -288.47
Check 2/29/2016 10331 Valdsz John -177.58 -466.05
Check 4/13/2016 1501 AZ Center for Fire Serivce Excellence -25.00 -491.05
Check 8/30/2016 - 1550 Cody Ayon -35.16 -526.21
Check 3/31/2017 10680  Messmer Fihan -429.97 -056.18
Check 4/14/2017 10699 Burns Alexander -978.18 -1,934.36
Chack 411412017 10696  Murashka Oleg -137.52 -2,071.88
Check 8/28/2047 10808 Ceron Erik -320.00 -2,391.88
Check 106/13/2017 10822 Burns Alexander -044 .44 -3,336.32
Chack 10/13/2017 1828 Joseph Sparacino -109.83 -3,446.15
Check 10/16/2017 1845 . Sonoita Chuckwagon Grill -49.00 -3,495.15
Check 10/31/2017 10825 Madden Jamie -2,534.08 -6,029.23
Check 10/31/2017 10827  Verdugo Jr Ocsar -2,253.64 -8,282.87
Chack 10/31/2017 10833  Joseph W De Wolf -2,076.26 -10,359.13
Check 10/31/2017 10834  LaGosh Nicole -1,280.00 -11,639.13
Check 10/31/2017 10835 Burns Alexander -044 .43 -12,583.56
Check 10/31/2017 10832  Crain Trevor -868.31 -13,451.87
Check 10/31/2017 10836  Sparacino Joseph -845.76 -14,297.63
Check 10/31/2017 10826 Newman Chase -842.39 -15,140.02
Check 10/31/2017 10828  Afencic Zane -785.00 -15,925.02
Chack 10/31/2017 10837 Deforest Jade -662.92 -16,587.94
Check 10/31/2017 10829 Blatt Tyler -640.00 -17,227.94
Check 10/31/2017 10824  Sink Laura -310.21 -17,538.15
Check 10/31/12017 10831 Courson Anna -80.00 -17,618.15
Check 10/31/2017 10830 Contreras Zarate Luis -80.00 -17,698.15
Total Checks and Payments -17,698.15 -17,698.15
Total Uncleared Transactions -17,698.15 -17,698.15
Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 -12,271.41 14,427 14
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Chesk 11/3/2017 1847 -1,000.00 -1,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -1,000.00 -1,000.00
_ Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Deposit 14/1/2017 1,252.46 1,252.46
Deposit 11/3/2017 345,51 1,597.97
Deposit 11/3/2017 596.22 2,194.19
Deposit 11/6/2017 1,132.65 3,326.84
Transfer 11/10/2017 35,000.00 38,328.84
Total Deposits and Credits 38,326.84 38,326.84
Total New Transactions 37,326.84 37,326.84
Ending Balance 25,055.73 51,753.98

Page 2




Hughes Premium Yield, Perlod Ending 10/31/2017

Tyee Date Num Rame Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 160,000.00
~
Cleared Transactions
Chesks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer 10/10/2017 X -35,000.00 -35,000.00

Transfer 10/27/2017 X -35,000.00 -70,000.00

Total Checks and Paymenis -70,000.00 -70,000.00
Beposits and Credits - 1 e

Seposit 10/1/2017 X 166.38 166.38

Totzl Deposits and Crediis 166.38 166.38

Total Cleared Transactions -62,833.62 -69,833.62

Cleared Bailance : -62,833.62 90,166.38

Uncleared Transaciions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Check 10/31/2017 " Sonoita-Elgin Fire District o 45,000.00 45,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits _ 45,000.00 45,000.00

Total Uncleared Transactions 45,000.00 45,000.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 -24,833.62 135,166.38

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 11/10/2017 . -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Total Checks and Paymenis -35,000.00 -35,000.00

Total New Transactions -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Ending Balance -59,833.82 100,166.38

Page 1




=t e
i

Hughes Hig

Type Date Netim Name Cle Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,254.22
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/1/2017 X 1.71 1.71
Total Beposits and Credits 1.71 .71
Totai Clearad Transactions : 1.71 1.71
Cleared Balance 1.71 2,255.93
Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 1.714 2,255.95
Ending Baiance : 1,74 2,255.93

Page 1




12:83 Pl

AIBIT
National ng 1843172817
Type Date Wi Name Gir Amiount Balance
Beginning Balance 15,418.81
Cleared Transactiocns
Deposits and Credits - 6 Kems
Deposit 10/4/2017 X 1,508.72 1,508.72
Deposit 10/4/2017 X 12,899.96 14,408.68
Deposit 10/10/2017 X 40,000.00 24,408.68
Deposit 10/16/2017 X 438.00 24 ,845.68
Deposit 10/17/2G17 X 4,036.30 28,882.98
Deposit 10/31/2017 X 1.57 28,884.55
Total Deposits and Credits 28,884.55 28,884.55
Total Cleared Transactions 28,884.55 28,884.55
Cleared Balance 28,884.55
Uncleared Transactions
Checls and Payments - 1 Hem
Chack 10/31/2017 Sonoiia-Elgin Fire District -45,000.00 -45,000.00
Total Chacks and Payments -45,000.00 -45,000.00
Total Uncieared Transactions -45,000.00 -45,000.00 '
Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 -16,115.45 -696.64
New Transactions
Beposits and Credits - 1 Hem
Check 11/3/2017 1847 1,060.00 1,000.00
Total Deposits and Crediis 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total New Transactions 1,000.00 1,000.00
Ending Balance A5.115.45 303.36

Page 1




N

4G Pl

VT3

Type Bats Mesrme Name GClr Amount Balance
Beginning Balancs 45,905.13
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Chisck 10/7/2017 Chase Card Services ‘ X -7,715.68 -7,715.68
Totat Checks and Payments -7,715.68 -7,715.68
Depasits ana Credits - 2 fteias
Deposit 10/16/2017 . X 12,360.00 19,360.00
Deposit 10/31/2017 { 9.85 19,369.85
Total Deposits and Credits 19,369.85 19,369.85
Total Cleared Transaciions 11,654.17 11,654.17
Cleared Balence 11,654.17 57,5659.30
Reqgister Balance as of 10/31/2017 . 11,654.17 57,559.30
Ending Balancs 11,654.17 57,559.30¢

Page 1




sy P
12:38 BRY

37

Ghease - Checki

b

!
QI3 142007

Type Date - Nun Name Cir Arrount Balance
Beginning Balance 54,778.30
Cicared Transastions
Checks and Payments - 23 items
Check 9/27/2017 1528 Health Net of Arizona X -6,130.89 -6,130.89
Check 9/29/2017 1546 National Bank of Arizona X -22,816.29 -28,947.18
Check 9/29/2017 1547 Senergy Petroleum X -5,457.90 -34,405.08
Check 012812017 1535 Brake Max Corporats LLE X -3,117.55 -37,522.63
Check 9/29/2017 1537 Eigin Ensigy, LLC X -1,400.00 -38,922.63
Cheeck 9/29/2017 1548 HME, Inc. X -1,0677.64 -40,000.27
Check 8/29/2017 = 1533 Vicki J. Rutter, CPA X -1,000.00 -41,000.27
Check G/28/2017 1532 Truly Nelen of America, inc. X -460.00 -41,460.27
Check 8/29/2017 1530 Arizona State Retirement System X -443.08 -41,903.35
Cheack 8/28/2017 1550 ASALLC X -425.00 -42,328.35
Check ©/29/2017 1541 Verizor: Wireless X -368.67 -42,697.02
Chack 8/29/2017 1531 SecureGare Dental X -337.36 -43,034.38
Check ©/29/2017 1540 Matihaws fletal Works X -325.00 -43,359.38
Check 8/29/2017 1538 CenturyLink X -323.70 -43,683.08
Check 9/29/2017 1536 Costco X -195.48 -43,878.56
Check 9/25/2017 1542 United Fire X -136.00 -44.,014.56
Check 8/29/2017 1545 Sonoita-Elgin Chamber of Commerce X -75.00 -44,089.56
Check 8/28/2017 1538 Quilt Cerporation X -56.30 -44 145.86
Check 9/29/2017 1534 Ellie Wiersma X -53.52 -44,199.38
Check 8/28/2017 1543 Vailey imaging Solutions X -46.59 -44.245 97
Check 912812017 1544 JEMS X -19.99 -44,265.96
Check 9/28/2017 1548 Sonoiiz Auto Service Center X -8.52 -44,274.48
Check 10/31/2017 { -66.26 -44,340.74
Total Checks and Payrents -44 340.74 -44.340.74
Beposits and Credits - 2 items
Transier 10/13/2017 X 7,587.99 7,587.99
Transier 10/16/2017 X 4,345.39 11,933.38
Totzl Deposits and Credits 11,933.38 11,933.38
Total Cleared Transactions -32,407.36 -32,407.36
Y
Cieared Balance -32,407.36 22,370.94 \}!L -
Uncleared Transactions : “"%}ﬁ 1
Checks and Payments - 21 Hems - ¢
Gheck 9/30/2016 1247 Matthew Ogle -42.92 -42.92
Check 10/14/2016 1260 Sonoita Auto Service Center -28.00 -70.92
Check 12/30/20186 1362 Matthew Ogle -116.42 -187.34
Check 9/18/2017 Nationwide SecurePay -647.13 -834.47
Check 9/18/2017 Nationwide SecurePay -485.34 -1,319.81
Check 10/31/2017 1558 Health Net of Arizona -5,803.01 -7,122.82
Check 10/31/2017 1566 - Brake fifiax Corporate LLC -2,644.89 -9,767.71
Check 10/31/2017 1562 Vicki J. Rutter, CPA -1,000.00 -10,767.71
Check 10/31/2017 1553 Walker & Armstrong LLP -1,000.00 -11,767.71
Check 10/31/2017 1551 Atizona State Retirement Sysiem -520.28 -12,287.99
Check 10/31/2017 1564 Verizon Wireless -499.71 -12,787.70
Chack 10/31/2017 1555 Aflac -378.70 -13,166.40
Check 10/31/2017 1552 Desetri Legacy -343.71 -13,510.11
Check 10/31/2017 1561 SecureCare Dental -337.36 -13,847.47
Check 10/31/2017 1556 Arrow International, inc -330.55 -14,178.02
Check 106/31/2017 1557 Centurytink -325.44 -14,503.46
Check 10/31/2017 1565 Quili Corporation -267.13 -14,770.59
Check 10/31/12017 1560 Mountain Empire Rotary -82.50 -14,853.09
Check 10/31/2017 1563 Advantage Medical & Oxygen Sup. -40.00 -14,893.09
Check 10/31/2017 1554 Vealley imaging Solutions -34.65 -14,927.74
Check 10/31/2017 1559 Joseph Sparacino -24.99 -14,952.73
Total Checks and Payments -14,852.73 -14,952.73
Total Uncleared Transzctions -14,952.73 -14,952.73
Register Balance as of 10/31/2617 -47,360.09 7,418.21
Ending Baiance -47,560.69 7,448.24

Page 1




[

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Acceptance of Annual Audit Report for FY2016-2017Audit
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Director’s Meeting
27 November 2017
6 p.m.

We the undersigned members present at the meeting of 27 November 2017, hereby acknowledge

that we have reviewed and accepted the Audit Report as presented by the Walker & Armstrong of
Tucson, Arizona.

/ -

4

7

Susan Archibald, Clerk of the Board

Wy— -

Kurt Bahti, member-at-large

Reba Webber, member-at-large

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 -Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




LI1Z GUTFAHR
Treasurer

MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Cpening Balance
State Pool livestimert

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

L

County Treasurer
Santa Cruz County

Moriiluly Statement

Qctober-17

0,94

90236 28,322.02
90595 1,389.63
20614 2,226.50
90641 1,026.70
90659 409.52
90678 2,538.16
80691 . 42,920.58
90699 4,041.25
90725 2,370.82
90733 11,834.85
90751 10,469.41
90766 11,347.82
20782 : 14,599,97
90798 18,134.70
90821 12,204.50 '
90846 12,146.86
90867 10,313.50
90886 11,511.00
90901 14,990.48
90917 8,179.97
90920 . 31,716.06

44588 (4,345.39)
TJ- .
October-17

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Maria Acuna Ext 7972
if there are any questions or problems

P.0.Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 4,345.39

0.34

223,193.30

(4,345.39)

$ 223,193.64




Sonoita-Zlgin Fire District
=3

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: OCT-2017
As of November 14, 2017

RECEIVED of Beth Fotd, Pima County Treasuter, check in the amount of $ 44,136.70 L
1
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Five District Assistance Asmmount
Tax Year 2017 6,830.79
Tax Year 2016 37.26
Tax Year 2015 0.58
Tax Year 2014 0.14
Tax Year 2013 0.07
Tax Year 2012 0.04
Tax Year 2011 0.01
Tax Year 2010 0.01
Tax Year 2009 -
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 6,868.90
Investment Income - Amount
Interest Allocation 0.84
Subtotal Investment Income 0.84
‘Grand Total 44,136.70

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809



Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000

Remittance of Reveinue Collected for the Period: OCT-2017
As of November 14, 2017

RECEIVED of Beth Fotd, Pima County Tteasurer, check in the amount of $ 44,136.70

Real Estate Taxes . Amount

Tax Year 2017 37,266.96
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 - -
"Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 ) -
Tax Year 2009 ' -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 37,266.96

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
- Tax Year 2009 : -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected -

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 i -
Tax Yeat 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809



000'€2 SE0'EC 9€6 €18 $EL'T (S8'E 1€1 YEE'T 09€'S €55 044 810'9 8EE 161 000°¢2 jond
000°0€ 000'0€ £6€'T £28'L £50'9 112 #98'9 [543 000°0€ 2duRINSUL
00021 9€5'91 12T 6+9'T 6L2'T TH2'T L0b'T 06b'T 12T 1y0'1 [Z443 22’1 L0T'T 0EH'T 000°£1 SamN
005°S 102'S 059'T 165E 00S’S ZIWO3 g [E3UY JamOLL [He] eisA ‘yojedsia
000'2 000'¢ 006'T 001 0007 poddns 11 3 Joindwo)
000'€ £66'C 608 68E $9T [:743 [ SL0'1 000'E Jledey 3 sauRYeg
000’6 201’6 pET'T 969 STL 159 879 £59 626 159 578 769 69 769 0006 auoydeL
000'S uoIpalg
0008 0008 000'T 0002 0008 599 buRUNOY
0052 [44%4 9¢ 195 5L 869 [is4 15 005'Z 530 [e6a1
002't 0021 00T'T 001 002'T $pP2Y) punoibxoeg
008 018 1€ S0T 99 1L €9 vb £9 S 99 S6 16 99 008 sabley) yueg
0002 €641 €91 £91 £91 /91 /91 £91 /91 /91 81T (43 81T 18 000°Z 1SpIAOIG JOWSIU]
008'T 185’1 0ST 051 0ST 051 0ST 05T 05T 0ST Vi43 [21 L2l 008'T |eyuay juawdinby
001’81 £66LT 002 60€'T /8Y [bb'T 161'C [144 985'T $SE'C 217’1 609'T 9€L'T 0191 00’81  Buyig duenquy
005’ SLL'y 625 GEE 162 T0€ 882 £0E L¥6 1€ 182 825 082 SLE 005’y uoge.edayd [joihed
000'TT T04'11T 00§ 916 916 916 916 916 916 916 826'C 769 ¥E9 [3x4 000°TT UORURISY ¢ JUBLINIDDY
000°0T 799'L W'z [£14 579 565 Siy 06/, 788 655 019 8 [772 Z5€ 00001 96e150d 8 95Ua0X3 DO
00S'T 005’7 TEE'T 891 00S'T UONEINP3 UCRUBASL Dl
002’1 00Z'1 €16 182 002'T Spinj4 UORRIPAH |BI0
005y £69'% 169"y 005'% sue|d SOUBRUSIUIRK
000°ST 00051 695'€ $SL 790'C 152 192'T 0201 86/ 164 9152 88 6b1'T SES 000'ST S9|GeWNSU0) SW3
00b'E 00b'E £06 Lz 2T [z Jisd [ee Jisd 122 Ji%3 £2z £22 L22 005'E uoneonp3 I
000°0Z PIb'LT €8'01 €76 £20'€ £€7'T ST6'T 0b9'T- 9z€'e 0Z6- 08z- 000°02 Bujutes ]|
00¥°8 00%'8 695’ 66t 95b 608 [a83 8Eh 91¢ |74% 069 9Ep 00p'8 Iouemolly buipon
0088 008’8 9698 $01 008’8 s|edisAud
95109 ST8'65 £10°S £10'S £10'S €10°'S £10°S £10°S £10'S £10'S 860G 619'% £66'Y £66'% 951°09 @oueInsur yjlesH
005'S ¥25'S [i4% [ 85 85b 85 85H 85k 85b 8% 85k 961 85k 005'S SUSY
000'S2 9//'9€ 052’9 052’9 0S2'9 0529 052’9 052'9 052’9 05Z'9 00b'E- 702°c- 622 878"~ 000'SZ SUdSd
S78'EE S78'€E 960", 871’6 £2b'8 09T 8668 SZ8'E€E uoResuaduio) S,uUDUOM
00072 8EL'7T ££8'T £€8'T £€8'T €€8'1 £€8'T €€8'T £€8'T £€8'T 659'C 8/2'C 625'T $09°T 00022 saxe]_ ||oiked
1°0E 812'z1 9.1t 86v°L 052'€ 10027 pPUB|piIM
90414 0LL's 09’6 092'S 082'S 0v8’s 0v0’L 088y 09.'L vhb'y £6b'S 8L 68’ supipaLeled AJunwiwo)
005'€ 099'€ 0b5'C 091 088 08 005'€ S)UsA3 9bRPA0)
000'0S 052’6t 005'S /91’ 9Tt 91"t 191y 91" 19Ty 9Ty S9b'9 9zg's Zv'e €987 00005 AepijoH /uoedep
(17’655 ¥2/'L6S 158'Spy 158'Sty 168'Gh 158'Sh 158'Gh 158°Sy 158'Gh 158'Sy 991’15 $£6'65 1€9'LY S8T'TL /12°055 sae[es
SesuaaXg bUResdo
999°Gee'T  |S65°CCE’T  |PBERSET  |S6FPE SE09CT €/501C 308795 09TV 77979 GECETT i BeTOlE |35 aE 7/9'(¢C 962'59 999'SEET SANUAAY [e10L

68ECE 68CCE 68ECE plemiojhiie]) 1eaj 1olid
00F 00 08¢ 08 0z 0z 00t awioduj jejuy
008 990'T /9 L9 /9 19 19 19 L9 (9 581 [ 1€ . 98¢ 008 SWoDU] 359IS3UT
002's 1625 00001 520’9 728'S 05b'Z 002's suoneuoq
0 €0T- i £0T- 0 SJUSA7 DuisieIpund
000'0€2 850'0£C 858 6/6'9 £/£'ST 1861~ /15'81 ££8'L¢ 698'vC £97'72 82L'8¢C 978’91 506’81 S6E'TC 000°0£C SONUAARY dueNquly
002’2 00Z'z £€8'T £9€ 002’2 SjUoA7 9beRA0)
000'5€ 000'SE 000'SE 000°SE awoduy uoissauddns aaid

SIE'Z STEYT £16 686'T £29's 4621 YeL 9t 9¢6 891"y 6989 ¥or't 9L 0071 SIE%T Auno) euiid

LET'Th LET'TY 690'1C 890'12 LET'TY Auno) zni) eues
Xe | 82Uejsissy 1o1sId

9/5'1CT 9/5'1TT 6£0'T 000 £€2L've £88°L 826'C 1ST'y 20L'8 11€'22 [92°LE £Tv'9 6.9 9ZH'E 9/5'121 Auno) ewid

6b9°TH8 69'TH8 90/ 000’STT £8/'¥91 TWL'L2 95£'61 TL1'SE £69'/S £0b'8LT €6T'EEC ShE'Y 6ETC 611°E 6b9'TH8 Auno) zny) ejues
Xej 1ousiq il

SonusAoy
BT02/Z10¢ e10L 8T0C 8T0C 810C 810C 810 8T0C Z10C Z10C ZI0C 710C 100 JA04 BT0Z-ZT0¢
3523104 15e23a104 [ung Aep udy e Aenigey Aenuer 13qwaaq | JOqWIAAON 13gopo Jaqusydas 1snbny Aing 396png
5800104 Te5ol0] | joe0ei0] | 150ai0] | jseooio] | JSeomioj | JSEJalod | ISeosIog enpy fenpy enpy enpy
ST0Z '0€ sung ybnoiyl £T0Z ‘T AIng 3203104 MO Yse) aiIs




(Y4752 375°95¢ 95 VIt &) 333 (124417 pueH uo ysed
0 758’59 9TT'bh (Z08722T) | B66'9C BrTcet |(Geeve)  |(6WZ'£9)  |(9b0CE) STE8T ZEv'eet 59°Zcc  |(88e'801) |(Z61'89)  |UZT96E) 0 (5501) BWodUT 19N

999'Gec’T  |cp/'9S7’T  |BOBOTE T  [20B9ST ZE0°66 ¥Zv'88 T61'16 TSE'S0T 81766 020°56 SIU'(6 Z6v'8Z SYOErT 698756 ETY'S0T 999°GEE' T sasuadxy 2101

00S'E 005'€ 005'€ 00S'E 1dd
spund aA1esay AepnQ jeude)

16€ EwEn_wvm - jueln spny
210'L 9022 008'T 008'T 902'1 JoqeT - Jueld spnd
00b'84 091'8Z 005’9 005’9 005'9 005’9 005’9 005’9 005’9 005'9 0969 089S 010’2 08t'9 00v'8Z 6601 Hodsuet ]
8vL'1 8vL'T sesuadxg JUBID papIsIY
6661 69T £0€ sasuadxg puejpim

asuadxg J8U1Q
(095'1) (095'1) Jue1d d) a43s
(€60°€S) (09£°61) (ges'eg) 9702 ¥34vS
(556'7) (556'7) UeID YA
(zv6'06) (606'01) (810'p) (6££/09) (9g2'sT) ss90x3 uoissaiddng 2414

BNUDARY Y10

sa24nos bupueuly LU0
192 218'2C L1822 £18°TC TRd Souejnquiy
+£6'08 ¥£6'08 ¥/6'08 26'08 T34 smeteddy
20DIMBS 192a

225'%S 225"y 725'bS 9AIRs3Y ANiqes (einueuly
wOE'y $0E’ST $0£'8T HOE'8T oipey/IeIndwio)
000’ 796'€ 65T STT ¥£9 0z1 G6T [ S¥9 165 781 06C 529 (134 0007 suofdiiosqns g sand
00S S92 £2C. [44 00S SJUSPISDY O} UOEIILNLULLIC)
00S 005 005 005 901 - 9suadx3 1sateuL
009 1982 689 (7154 009C weod uotssalddng
0009 889'9 00t 00§ 005 005 005 005 005 005 $0E'T 08t 891 9€8 0009 sayddng 114 @ UoREIS
0009 0009 LE5'T 0zv'e 6TL'T [Z43 000'9 JuswRde|day Juswdinbl
158'SE 904"tk 9 9 b9 9 /86'T £86'T /86T £86'T S6Y'E 0SS 0z8°01 €LETT 158°SE @oueujUIR BPIYBA
000’6 526'0T 005 00T 001 66 101 005 005 990'T 950'C ¥89'€ 981°¢ €€ 000'6 s}sad R spunoud buipiing




